Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 10, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison
(SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Following up on Friday Decommissioning of Call out to Suppliers Briefing

Attachments: QA_COVID_callout end and Supply Hub_DRAFTV5_July092020 FR.DOCX;

QA_COVID_callout end and Supply Hub_DRAFTv5_July092020.docx

Hot off the press! For caucus outreach updated KMs and Q/As attached here.
Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

CMB

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: July 10, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC)
<neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot
(SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Following up on Friday Decommissioning of Call out to Suppliers Briefing

Morning — attached is the updated text (French and English) that OSME will be sending to domestic and international
suppliers beginning at 12pm today. For your reference if you would like to send something similar to suppliers that are
apart of your frequent contacts ;)

Second email forthcoming with the KMs and Q/As for an update to caucus.

Thanks all!

Caitlin
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